From: Chase Johnson

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 11:36 PM

To: info@kellysdeerprocessing.com

Subject: Best Jerky | have ever had in my life!!!

To the best jerky makers ever!

| think | just had about a quarter pound of your beef jerky that was sent to
Konduz Afghanistan - if you haven't found out by now, I think it is
absolutely amazing!

Anyways, | heard a story about a trip one of the owners may have made to
the WWII memorial and ended up speaking with one of the soldiers | worked
with.

Somehow, a huge shipment of jerky came in and was distributed throughout
the camp. Nearly everyone | spoke to absolutely loved it. With that in

mind, may | purchase $50-$100 worth of your jerky for myself and the (mostly
the same) guys in Konduz? Also, | would like to try some of your Venison and
would possibly like to purchase some seasoning so | can make my own Jerky
when | return home (if it's permitted).

Oh and on a side note, when | came home on R&R one of the things | wanted
most was Venison. Unfortunately, the local butcher did not have one so even
though it was not Venison, | was especially delighted.

Thank you again

Respectfully,
Chase Johnson
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